Mr Kamaljit Jandu  Our Ref: dd/Ib/NIC1-13
London Borough of Havering

Mercury House Your Ref:
Mercury Gardens
London, RM1 3SL 12" May 2016

Kamaljit.Jandu@onesource.co.uk

Dear Sirs,

Re: Circuit, 36-38 North Street, Romford, RM1 1BH
Expedited Review

We write further to the above and understand that the premises has been suspended
and are disappointed that we were not invited to attend.

We understand an expedited review under S53A has been made in respect of the
above premises and the Licensing Sub-Committee has made the decision to suspend
the Premises Licence.

We w1sh to make application against interim steps made under S. S3A. Please accept
this letter as formal notice of representation under S.53B(6). Please confirm safe
rece1pt

Could we please request an urgent hearing, for tomorrow morning, so our client can
manage staff, the business and customer announcements etc.

In accordance with Section 53B (9) (C) the relevant licensing authority must consider
the representations made by the holder of the premises licence made at the hearing.

Oi;r client Will éay, amdngst other things:-

1. That the interim steps to suspend the licence is disproportionate and not
necessary, and . .

2. That they wish to have an opportumty to be heard to make further
representations and provide the aforementioned at a hearing.

We look fofward_,td hearing from ybouvaAs a matter of urgency and would be grateful if
you could advise the date and time of the hearing.

Yours faithfully

~
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